ESMYA 5mg TABLETS PATIENT CARD

WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW BEFORE USE?

Esmya can cause side effects, although not everybody gets them. One possible side effect is serious damage to your liver.

This card provides information on blood test you will need throughout treatment and on what you should do if liver side effects occur.

Do not take Esmya if you have liver problems.

Tell your doctor if you know that you have problems with your liver or if you have any doubts about the condition of your liver.

WHAT TO DO BEFORE, DURING AND AFTER YOUR TREATMENT?

Have regular blood tests

You need blood tests before starting each treatment course to find out how your liver is working. Depending on the result of these tests, the doctor will decide if treatment with Esmya is suitable for you.

During treatment with Esmya, your doctor will carry out regular blood tests to check you liver function. These tests need to happen every month, including a few weeks after you finish a course of treatment (see schedule below). These blood tests will inform the doctor of the functioning of your liver and are vital when monitoring your treatment.

THE TABLE BELOW HELPS YOU TO TRACK YOUR BLOOD TESTS:

| | DATE |
|---|------|
| 1st TEST (before treatment start) | |
| Start of treatment | |
| 2 nd TEST (4 weeks after starting treatment) | |
| 3 rd TEST (8 weeks after starting treatment) | |
| 4 th TEST (12 weeks after starting treatment) | |
| 5 th TEST (2–4 weeks after stopping Esmya treatment) | |



esmya® Ulipristal acetate

8955 Patient card.indd 1 06/06/2018 13:16

SIGNS AND SYMPTOMS OF POSSIBLE LIVER PROBLEMS

Stop treatment and contact a doctor right away if you observe any of the following signs or symptoms:

- o fatigue, severe tiredness
- o yellow skin/eyes
- o darkening of the urine
- o pain in the upper right stomach
- o itching
- o nausea (feeling sick)
- vomiting

The doctor should check your liver immediately and decide if you can continue the treatment.

REPORTING OF SIDE EFFECTS

If you get any side effects, talk to your doctor, pharmacist. This includes any possible side effects not listed in the patient information leaflet. By reporting side effects you can help provide more information on the safety of this medicine.





8955 Patient card.indd 2 06/06/2018 13:16